Public Document Pack

-

Ly

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

To: Councillor Boulton, Convener; and Councillors Cameron, Lesley Dunbar, Grant,
Greig, McLellan and Townson.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 21 January 2020

LICENSING BOARD

The Members of the LICENSING BOARD are requested to meet in Committee Room 2
- Town House on TUESDAY, 28 JANUARY 2020 at 10.30 am.

JENNI LAWSON
CLERK TO THE BOARD

BUSINESS

1 Minute of Meeting of 10 September 2019 (Pages 5 - 14)

2 Minute of Meeting of 5 November 2019 (Pages 15 - 22)

3 List of Applications

3.1 Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Tesco Express, 43 - 45
Union Street (Pages 23 - 56)

3.2 Application for Premises Licence - 73/75 Victoria Road, Aberdeen (Pages
57 - 82)

3.3 Application for Premises Licence - Royal Bank of Scotland, 2 Marischal
Square, Aberdeen (Pages 83 - 106)

34 Application for Premises Licence - The House of Botanicals, Arch 4,
Palmerston Road, Aberdeen (Pages 107 - 122)




10

11

12

13

35 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Brunswick Stores, 20 Beach
Boulevard, Aberdeen (Pages 123 - 138)

3.6 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Charlie's, 97 Kepplehills
Road, Bucksburn, Aberdeen (Pages 139 - 156)

3.7 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - Namaste Delhi, 64 Bridge
Street, Aberdeen (Pages 157 - 194)

3.8 Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The Tunnels, Carnegies
Brae, Aberdeen (Pages 195 - 208)

Premises Licence Review Hearings

4.1 Premises Licence - Ambal's Restaurant, 4 Bridge Street, Aberdeen
(Pages 209 - 212)

4.2 Premises Licence - Jimmy Chung's Restaurant, Beach Esplanade,
Aberdeen (Pages 213 - 214)

Application for Personal Licence - Application A (Pages 215 - 218)

Application for Personal Licence - Application B (Pages 219 - 222)

Application for Personal Licence - Application C (Pages 223 - 226)

Report of conduct inconsistent with Licensing Objectives - Personal Licence Holder
A (Pages 227 - 230)

Report of conduct inconsistent with Licensing Objectives - Personal Licence Holder
B (Pages 231 - 236)

Report of conduct inconsistent with Licensing Objectives - Personal Licence Holder
C (Pages 237 - 240)

Report of conduct inconsistent with Licensing Objectives - Personal Licence Holder
D (Pages 241 - 244)

Report of conduct inconsistent with Licensing Objectives - Personal Licence Holder
E (Pages 245 - 248)

General Extension (Pages 249 - 254)




14 Forum Update

15 LSO Update

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Benedict
Kpohraror Bkpohraror@aberdeencity.gov.uk 522464



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

LICENSING BOARD

ABERDEEN, 10 September 2019. Minute of meeting of the LICENSING BOARD.
Present: Councillor Boulton, Convener and Councillors Cameron, Donnelly,
Lesley Dunbar, Grant, Greig, John, McLellan and Townson.

MINUTE OF MEETING OF 3 JULY 2019

1. The Board had before it for its consideration the minutes of meeting of 3 July
2019.

The Board resolved: -

To approve the minute.

LIST OF APPLICATIONS
2. The Board had before it, for its consideration, the applications as listed in 3 — 20

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - BALMORAL STADIUM,
ALTENS, NIGG, ABERDEEN

3. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board t that the
Police representations received in connection with the application had been withdrawn
and the applicant had accepted the local condition for the external areas. Tony
Dawson, Solicitor, confirmed that this had been accepted.

The Board Resolved:
To grant the application subject to the local condition relating to the external area.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - BLACK DOG, 27
NORTH DONSIDE ROAD, ABERDEEN

4. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the
representation and objection received in connection with the application had been
withdrawn as the applicant had amended the application to address the concerns
raised. This was confirmed by Eilidh McGuire, Solicitor for applicant.

The Board Resolved:

To grant the application as amended.

Page 5



LICENSING BOARD
10 September 2019

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - BUTCHERS ARMS -
443 GEORGE STREET, ABERDEEN

5. The Board had before them a letter of representation dated 12 August 2019 from
Police Scotland and an email of objection dated 12 August 2019 from a member of the
public.

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the Police
representation had been withdrawn prior to the Board meeting as the applicant had
addressed the concerns raised. The objector or any representative did not attend
despite being sent an invite dated 26 August 2019.

The Board thereafter heard from Eloise Robb, Solicitor, that the recommendations from
Police Scotland, Building Standards, Environmental Heath and the LSO had been
accepted.

The Board Resolved:

To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - CARLTON BAR, 32
CASTLE STREET, ABERDEEN

6. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there
had been no objections or representations received in connections with the application.

The Board Resolved:
To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - CENTRAL BAR, 419
GREAT NORTHERN ROAD, ABERDEEN

7. The Board had before them a letter of representation dated 19 August 2019 from
Police Scotland.

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk that there had also been a
representation from the LSO after the Board agenda had been published but that both
representations had been withdrawn after the applicant had amended the Operating
Plan to address the concerns.

The Board Resolved:

To grant application as amended.

Page 6



LICENSING BOARD
10 September 2019

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - CINNAMON CLUB, 476
UNION STREET, ABERDEEN

8. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the
representations received in connection with the application had been withdrawn as the
applicant had amended the application to address the concerns raised.

The Board thereafter heard from Taranath Bhattari, applicant.

The Board Resolved:

To grant application as amended.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - JAMIE'S ITALIAN,
GROUND AND FIRST FLOOR, 38 UNION STREET, ABERDEEN

9. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the
representation from Police Scotland received in connection with the application had
been withdrawn, however due to the terminal hour of 03:00 as per the Board’s policy
the applicant would be required to justify the need for those hours.

The Board heard from Theresa Hunt, Solicitor, in support of the application.

The Board resolved: -

To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - MARKS & SPENCER
SIMPLY FOOD, UNIT 2, BRIDGE OF DON RETAIL PARK, ABERDEEN

10. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there
had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application.

The Board Resolved:
To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - MELT, 11/13 BELMONT
STREET, ABERDEEN

11. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the
representation received from Police Scotland had been withdrawn as the application
had been amended to address the concerns raised.

The Board Resolved:

To grant the application.

Page 7



LICENSING BOARD
10 September 2019

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - NOOSE AND MONKEY,
31 - 36 ROSEMOUNT VIADUCT, ABERDEEN

12. Councillor Cameron declared an interested, left the meeting and took no part in
the determination of the application.

The Board had before them a letter of representation from Police Scotland dated 13
August 2019 and emails of objections from two members of the public dated 29 July
2019 and 19 August 2019.

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the
representation from Police Scotland had been withdrawn and that one of the objectors
had advised that he was unable to attend the Board due to other commitments.

The Board heard from the applicant and the objector present.

The Board Resolved:

To grant the application subject to amending 6(b) of the operating plan to ‘Young
persons are permitted unaccompanied access until 23:00 when participating in an age

appropriate performance or show’.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - PROHIBITION, 31
LANGSTANE PLACE, ABERDEEN

13. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there
had been no objections or representations received in connections with the application.

The Board Resolved:
To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - SAINSBURY, 54 GUILD
STREET, ABERDEEN

14. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there
had been no objections or representations received in connections with the application.

The Board Resolved:

To grant the application.

Page 8



LICENSING BOARD
10 September 2019

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - ST MACHAR BAR, 97
HIGH STREET, ABERDEEN

15. The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the
representation and objection received in connection with the application had been
withdrawn as the applicant had accepted the local condition for the external areas.

The Board Resolved:

To grant the application subject to the local condition relating to the external areas.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - THE ARCHIBALD
SIMPSON, 5 CASTLE STREET, ABERDEEN

16. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there
had been no objections or representations received in connections with the application.

The Board Resolved:
To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - THE FOUNDRY, 43
HOLBURN STREET, ABERDEEN

17. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there
had been no objections or representations received in connections with the application.

The Board Resolved:
To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - THE JUSTICE MILL,
425 UNION STREET, ABERDEEN

18. The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Legal advisor, that there had been
no objections or representations received in connections with the application.

The Board Resolved:
To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - TWO TEN BISTRO, 210
MARKET STREET, ABERDEEN

19.  Councillor Dunbar declared an interested, left the meeting and took no part in the
determination of the application.

Page 9



LICENSING BOARD
10 September 2019

The Board had before them a letter of representation dated 12 August 2019 from Police
Scotland and an email of objection dated 15 August 2019 from a member of the public.

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the Police
representation had been withdrawn prior to the Board meeting as the applicant had
addressed the concerns raised. The objector did not attend and was not represented
despite being sent an invite dated 26 August 2019.

The Board thereafter heard from Tony Dawson, Solicitor for applicant.

The Board Resolved:

To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - VICTORIA BAR, 1
MENZES ROAD

20. The Board had before them a letter of objection dated 12 August 2019 from a
member of the public.

The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board, that the
application was deferred from July Board meeting as there had been insufficient time to
invite the objector to be heard. The Board also heard from Mr Alexander Munro that
invite letters dated 4 July 2019 were sent to the applicant and objector to attend the
September Board meeting.

Neither the applicant nor objector were in attendance.

The Board Resolved:

To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR PERSONAL LICENCE - APPLICATION A

21. The Board had before them a letter dated 24 July 2019 from Police Scotland.
The Board heard from Police Scotland and the Applicant.

The Board Resolved:

To grant the licence.

Page 10



LICENSING BOARD
10 September 2019

APPLICATION FOR PERSONAL LICENCE - APPLICATION B

22. The Board had before them a letter dated 30 August 2019 from Police Scotland.
The Board heard from Police Scotland and the Applicant.

The Board Resolved:

To grant the licence.

APPLICATION FOR PERSONAL LICENCE - APPLICATION C

23. The Board had before them a letter dated 10 July 2019 from Police Scotland.

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the applicant
had withdrawn the application prior to the Board meeting.

APPLICATION FOR PERSONAL LICENCE - APPLICATION D

24. The Board had before them a letter dated 10 July 2019 from Police Scotland.
The Board heard from Police Scotland and the Applicant.

The Board Resolved:

To grant the licence

REPORT OF CONDUCT INCONSISTENT WITH LICENSING OBJECTIVES -
PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDER A

25. The Board had before them a letter dated 10 July 2019 from Police Scotland.
The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that an email was
received from applicant advising that he was unable to attend the Board due to work
commitment.

The Board Resolved:

To defer the application to its next meeting to be held 5 November 2019.

ANNUAL REPORT - CHIEF CONSTABLE

26. The Board received updates from Police Scotland regarding progress on their
commitment in supporting the Licensing objectives.

Page 11



LICENSING BOARD
10 September 2019

LICENSING FORUM

27. The Board heard a brief update from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the
Board regarding the Joint Meeting of the Board and Licensing Forum.

LSO UPDATE

28. The Board was advised that there was no update for this meeting.

MARIE BOULTON - Convener

Page 12



LICENSING BOARD
10 September 2019

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda Item 2

LICENSING BOARD

ABERDEEN, 5 November 2019. Minute of meeting of the LICENSING BOARD.
Present: Councillor Boulton, Convener;; and Councillors Cameron, Donnelly,
Grant, Greig, McLellan and Townson.

MINUTE OF MEETING OF 10 SEPTEMBER 2019

1.
LIST OF APPLICATIONS
2. The Board had before it, for its consideration, the applications as listed in 3 - 11

APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE - 104/106 ROSEMOUNT
PLACE

3. Minutes:

The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had
been no objections or representations received in connections with the application.

The Board Resolved:
To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - HAAR ROCK COFFEE, 81
CHARLESTON ROAD NORTH, COVE, ABERDEEN

4., Minutes:

The Board had before them an email of objection from a member of the public dated 15
October 2019.

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that an email was
received from the objector that she was unable to attend the Board due to work
commitment.

The Board thereafter heard from Anthony Dawson, Solicitor the measures that have
been taken to address the concerns raised by the objector. It was agreed that the
terminal hour for the external area to be 20:00.

The Board Resolved:

To grant the application subject to the local conditions relating to external area.

Page 15



LICENSING BOARD
5 November 2019

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - MEET THE MEAT LIMITED, 79
CHARLESTON ROAD, COVE, ABERDEEN

5. Minutes:

The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had
been no objections or representations received in connections with the application.

The Board Resolved:
To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - ROHAAN CAFE BAR, ZARA HOUSE,
BURNSIDE DRIVE, DYCE, ABERDEEN

6. Minutes:

The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had
been no objections or representations received in connections with the application.

The Board Resolved:
To grant the application subject to the local conditions relating to external area.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - MILL OF MUNDURNO,
MURCAR, BRIDGE OF DON, ABERDEEN

7. Minutes:

The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had
been no objections or representations received in connections with the application.

The Board Resolved:
To grant the application subject to the local conditions relating to external area.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - NUMBER 1, 1 QUEENS
TERRACE, ABERDEEN

8. Minutes:

The Board had before them letter of representation dated 24 October 2019 and an
email of representation dated 25 October 2019 from two members of the public.

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that one of the
members of the public did not attend despite being sent an invite dated 28 October
2019.

Page 16



LICENSING BOARD
5 November 2019

The Board thereafter heard from Eloise Robb, Solicitor and the member of the public
present.

The Board Resolved:
To grant application subject to the local conditions relating to external area.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - THE ABERDEEN
MARRIOTT HOTEL, OVERTON CIRCLE, DYCE, ABERDEEN

9. Minutes:

The Board had before them a letter of representation from the Police Scotland dated 22
October 2019.

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the
representation received from Police Scotland had been withdrawn as the application
had been amended to address the concerns raised.

The Board resolved:

To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - THE OLD BANK BAR,
220 NORTH DEESIDE ROAD, PETERCULTER, ABERDEEN

10. Minutes:

The Board had before them an email of objection dated 7 October 2019 and a letter of
objection dated 22 October 2019 from two members of the public.

The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the
objectors did not attend despite being sent an invite dated 24 October 2019.

The Board thereafter heard from the applicant in support of the application.
The Board Resolved:

To grant the application.

Page 17



LICENSING BOARD
5 November 2019

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - TURKISH KITCHEN
BAR & GRILL, UNIT 1, SEA BEACH ESPLANADE, ABERDEEN

11.  Minutes:

The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had
been no objections or representations received in connections with the application. The
Board also heard from Mr Alexander Munro, that the applicant had amended the
terminal hour on Sunday to Thursday on the operating plan to be 00:00 to meet the
requirement for premises outwith the City Centre as provided by the Statement of
Licensing Policy.

The Board Resolved:

To grant the application subject to the local conditions relating to external area.

APPLICATION FOR PERSONAL LICENCE - APPLICATION A
12. Minutes:
The Board had before them a letter dated 25 September 2019 from Police Scotland.

The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the
applicant did not attend despite being sent an invite dated 22 October 2019.

The Board Resolved:

To defer the application to its next meeting to be held 28 January 2020.
APPLICATION FOR PERSONAL LICENCE - APPLICATION B

13. Minutes:

The Board had before them a letter dated 9 July 2019 from Police Scotland.
The Board heard from Police Scotland and the Applicant.

The Board Resolved:

To refuse the application.

Page 18



LICENSING BOARD
5 November 2019

REPORT OF CONDUCT INCONSISTENT WITH LICENSING OBJECTIVES -
PERSONAL LICENSE HOLDER A

14. Minutes:

The Board had before them a letter dated 10 July 2019 from Police Scotland.

The Board heard from Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the report was
deferred from July Board meeting as the applicant had been unable to attend due to
work commitment. The Board also heard from Mr Alexander Munro that the Personal
Licence Holder did not attend despite being sent invite and reminder letters dated 18
September 2019 and 22 October 2019 to attend the November 2019 Board meeting.

Councillor Donnelly moved a motion to defer consideration of the hearing to a further
meeting so that the applicant could make a personal appearance.

Councillor Cameron moved as an amendment for the hearing to be held in the absence
of the Personal Licence Holder.

On a division there voted: - for the motion (2) Councillors; Donnelly and Greig; and for
the amendment (5) The Convener and Councillors; Cameron, Grant, McLellan and
Townson.

The Board adopted the amendment.

Cllr Cameron then moved to revoke the licence. There being no amendment proposed
the motion carried.

The Board Resolved:
To revoke the licence.

REPORT OF CONDUCT INCONSISTENT WITH LICENSING BOARD - PERSONAL
LICENSE HOLDER B

15. Minutes:

The Board had before them a letter dated 2 October 2019 from Police Scotland.

The Board heard from Mr Alexander Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the
Personal Licence Holder did not attend despite being sent an invite dated 22 October
2019.

The Board Resolved:

To defer the application to its next meeting to be held 28 January 2020.
Page 19



LICENSING BOARD
5 November 2019

INVITATION TO THE BOARD FROM POLICE SCOTLAND TO CARRY OUT
MIDNIGHT LICENSING PATROL VISITS DURING THE FESTIVE PERIOD

16.

The Board members agreed to collaborate with Police Scotland to carry out midnight
Licensing Patrol Visits during the festive period in December 2019.

LICENSING FORUM

17. The Board were advised that there was no update for this meeting.

LSO UPDATE

18. The Board heard a brief update from Diane Sande, LSO regarding the Licensing
Standards collaboration with Police Scotland to hold a conference with the view of

promoting public awareness regarding the provisions of the Statement of the Licensing
Policy and other related issues.

Page 20



LICENSING BOARD
5 November 2019

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Agenda Iltem 3.1

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: TESCO EXPRESS, 43-45 UNION STREET, ABERDEEN

BACKGROUND

| o Off sales consumption offering retail services.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e Member of the Public

POLICY

The Board has devised a number of local conditions which may be attached to
premises licences.

1. The following condition will be attached to all off-consumption premises
licences unless there is cause shown why this should not be the case:

CCTV

The licence holder shall provide sufficient internal and external CCTV
coverage of the premises to meet the current technical requirements of the
Police Service of Scotland as detailed in Aberdeen City Licensing Board’s
Statement of Licensing Policy

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



,4(,5?5_3

ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES-LICENCE/PROVISIONAL PREMISES
LICENCE*

*Delete as appropriate

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20

APPLICANT INFORMATION Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(1)

. i
Question 1

Name, Address and postcode of premises to be licensed.

Tesco Express
43-45 Union Street
Aberdeen

AB11 5BN

Question 2
Particulars of applicant

2(a) Where applicant is an individual, provide full name, date and place of birth, and home
address including postcode.

N/A

Page 25



2(b) Where applicant is a partnership, please provide full name, and postal address of
partnership.

2(c) Where applicant is a company, please provide name, registered office and company
registration number,

PTLL Limited
Tesco House, Shire Park, Kestrel Way, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL7 1GA

Company No. 08926930

2(d) Where applicant is a club or other body, please provide full name, and postal address
of club or other body.

2(e) Where applicant is a partnership, company, club or other body, please provide the
names, dates and places of birth, and home addresses of connected persons. *

See attached sheet

* Connected person is defined in section 147(3) of the Licensing {Scotland) Act 2005

For the text of section 147 (3) please go to www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/licensing

Page 26



Question 3

Previous applications

3 Has the applicant been refused a premises licence under section 23 of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005 in respect of the same premises? YES/NO*

*If yes — provide full details

Question 4

Previous convictions

4. Has the applicant or any connected person ever been convicted of a ¥ES/NO*
relevant or foreign offence (a)

*if YES - provide full details

For the purpose of this Act, a conviction for a relevant offence or foreign offence is to be
disregarded if it is spent for the purpose of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

ame & Date of conviction | Court Offence Penalty
osition (if of sentence
pplicable)

(a} in addition to any conviction held by the applicant at the time of application, applicants should also
familiarise themselves with the contents of section 24(1) of the Licensing {Scotland) Act 2005 in
respect of any convictions for relevant or foreign offences which they may receive during the
period beginning with the making of the premises licence application and ending with
determination of the application

Page 27



DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Licensing {Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(a)

Question 5

5. Description of premises (where application is submitted by a members’ club, please
also complete question 6)

Small supermarket, part of a national chain, retailing food, non-food items and other
household goods and providing ancillary consumer services.

Question 6

6. To be completed by members’ clubs only

Do the club’s constitution and rules conform to

the requirements of regulation 2 of the YES/NO*
Licensing (Clubs) (Scotland) Regulations
20077**

*Delete as appropriate
** for the text of Regulation 2 please go to www.aberdeencity.gov.ukflicensing

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature ...~ 47 T LT (see note below)

F ENNIS for PINSEB{T MASONS LLP
Date .B MNovember 2019

................................................................

Capacity ......ccoovvviee e APPLICANT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory T ?.If 01 41 . 5678635 ...................

................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................

............................................................................................................

Page 28



[Thave enclosed the relevant documents with this application — please tick the relevant boxes |
Operating plan
| Layout plan e
'Planning certificate ]
Building Standards certificate
Food hygiene certificate

* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

Page 29



For use by the Licensing Board only

Application checklist
I

_Date received 130 (8 .
Fee amount : | of [6E2 %
Receipt number ESEHAOT OST 7 ED

~ Received by (INITIALS)

Consideration:date

Last date for consideration

_Date of initial hearing

Date of any modification hearing

Date grantedirefused
_{delete as appropriate}

For use by the Licensing Board Only

If application is for a premises licence

Documents required

Operating pian

Layout plan

Planning certificate

Building standards certificate

Food hygiene certificate

For use by the Licensing Board Only

If application is for a provisional premises licence

Documents required

Provisional planning certificate |
Operating plan '

Layout plan

Page 30



Register of Directors — PTLL Limited

Name Address Date/Place of Birth | Position
David Alexander 1 Hogback Wood Road 3" June 1972; Director
Reddoch Berry Beaconsfield, Bucks HP9 1IR Southampton

Robert John 18 Southwood Lawn Road 6" June 1966; Director
Welch Highgate, London N6 5SF Coventry

Tesco Services Tesco House, Shire Park, Kestrel Way, N/A Director

Limited

Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, AL7
1GA

Page 31




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



OPERATING PLAN

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF
PREMISES OR BOTH

1(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? YES/NO*

1{b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? YESHNO*

1(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the ¥ES/NO*
Premises?

*Delete as appropriate At

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR
CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES.

ON Consumption
Day __ | Opening time Terminal Hours
Monday N/A NfA
Tuesday N/A A
Wednesday AL A
Thursday NIA N/A
Friday N/A NA
Saturday N/A NiA
Sunday NIA N/A

Page 33




Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR
CONSUMPTION OFF PREMISES.

T OFF Consumption
Day Opening time | Terminal Hours

Monday 10.00 22.00
Tuesday 10.00 22.00
Wednesday 10.00 22.00
Thursday 10.00 22.00
Friday 10.00 22.00
Saturday 10.00 22.00
Sunday 10.00 22.00
Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS

Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand

*if YES — provide details

Page 34

¥ES/INO*




Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE
PROVIDED ON THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL.

Theatre

COL.1 COL.2 COL.3 COL.4
5(a)
Activity Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
during core | also {o be provided
YES/NO licensed hours - | outwith core
please confirm licensed hours
please confirm
YES/NO YESI/NO
N/A N/A
Accommodation NO
Conference facilities NO NO NO
Restaurant facilities NG NO NO
Bar meals NO NO NO
5 (b} Activity Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
during core | also to be provided
Social functions YES/NO licensed hours - | outwith core
including: please confirm licensed hours
please confirm
YES/NO YES/NO
Receptions including NO NO NO
Weddings, funerals,
birthdays,
retirements etc
Club or other, group NO NO NO
meetings etc
(8{c) Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
Activity during core | also to be provided
YES/NO licensed hours - | outwith core
Entertainment please confirm licensed hours
including: please confirm
B e e i YES/NO YES/NO .
Recorded music — YES YES YES
see 5(g)
Live performances — NO NO NO
see 5(g}
Dance facilities NO NO NO
NO NO NO

Page 35




Films NO NG NO
Gaming NO NO NO
Indoor/outdoor sports’ | NO NO NO
Televised sport NO NO NO
5 (d) Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
Activity during core | also ta be provided
YESI/NO licensed hours = | outwith core
please confirm licensed hours
please confirm
YES/NO YESINO
Qutdoor drinking NO NO NO
facilities
5 (e) Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
Activity during core | also to be provided
YES/NO licensed bhours - | outwith core
please confirm licensed hours
please confirm
YES/NO YES/NO
NO NO NO

Adult entertainment

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4, please provide

further details below.

Recorded background music may be pravided both during and outwith core licensed hours.

5 (f) any other activities

If you proposed to provide any activities other than those lists in 5 (a) — (e) please
provide details or further information in the box below.

The sale of food, non-food items and other household goods and the
provision of ancillary consumer services within and outwith licensed hours.

Page 36




5 (g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

Where you have confirmed that you'are providing live or recorded music, | YES/NO*
will the decibel level exceed 85db?

When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing YES/NO*
than seated?

*Delete as appropriate

Question 6 (On-Sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

6(a) | When alcohol is being sold for. consumption on the,premises will | YES/NO*
children or young persons be allowed entry?

*Delete as appropriate

6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under
which they will be allowed entry.

6 (c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be
allowed entry

6 (d} Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young
persons will be allowed entry.

Page 37



6 (e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children
and young persons wilt be allowed entry.

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

Off-Sales - 30.184 square metres

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of
provisional premises licence)

8(a) Name

To be advised at confirmation of licence

8 (b) Date of birth

8 (c} Contact address

8(d) Email address

Page 38




8 (e) Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Reference no. of
Board issuing personal licence

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICATION

If signing on behalf of applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

/] a [
Signature fAﬂ”-' /}-6%(-«@ /[....... *(see note below)
s s F ENNlS for PINSENT MASONS LLP
Date. (10 [ (T

...............................................................................................................

Postal Address of Agent (if appropriate) .Pinsent Masons LLP .~~~
141 Bothwell Street

..............................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................

* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may
be available to members of the public on request.

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



COLLIE

7

SOLICITORE
AND ESTATE AGEWTE

By Hand

Licensing Board
Aberdeen City Council
Legal Services
Govemnance

Business Hub 6 L1S
Marischal College
ABERDEEN
ABIO1AB

ourRef: AJD.AOQ.BHA00100.7
Your Ref:

Date: 23 December 2019

Email — licencing@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Dear Sirs

Application for a Provisional Premises Licence at 43/45 Union Street, Aberdeen,
AB11 5BN

We act for Kurshid Bhatti of 12 Pennan Road, Aberdeen, AB41 8AT and Umair Udin
Din of 48 Home Farm Gardens, Bridge of Don, Aberdeen, AB22 8BP who object to
the above application by PTLL Limited for a Provisional Premises Licence. Both our
clients run convenience store businesses in the locality of the premises that are the
subject of the application. They object on the basis that the locality surrounding 43/45
Union Street, Aberdeen is already over-provided for licenced premises of a particular
description, namely convenience stores selling a wide range of products. In support of
their assertion we annex a list of nearby premises that are served by Premises Licences
along with plans showing some of their locations.

However our clients premises are contained within the list. Kurshid Bahatti trades out
of 36/40 Market Street, Aberdeen and Umair Udin Din trades out of 37 Union Street,
Aberdeen.

Both consider that the area surrounding the subjects of application are already
significantly over-provided as can be scen by the length of the list. They find no
evidence of their customers asking for items that are not already sold within their
premises and/or in the area.

Anthony J Dawson and Janet Hood are accredited by The Law Soclety of Scotland as specialists in Liquor Licensing Law
Graham A Garden is accredited by The Law Society of Scotland as a Famlly Law Mediator. He and Susan Waters are tralned as
Collaboratlve Family Lawyers

Forbes F McLennan TEP Is accredited by and a member of the Soclety of Trust and Estate Practitioners (STEP)

James & George Collie and Kinnear & Falconer are trading names of James & George Collie LLP a Limited Liability Partnership
registered In Scotland under number S0304786 and having its registered office at 1 East Craibstone Street, Aberdeen AB11 6YQ

Doc ID: 2901733 Pag e 4 1

JAMES AND GEORGE 1 East Craibstone Street
Aberdeen AB11 6Y(Q

Tel: 01224 581581
Fax: 01224 580119

DX AB43 Aberdeen

www.jgcollie.co.uk

Members

Graham A Garden
Duncan M Love
Forbes F McLennan
Richard D M Shepkerd
Innes R Mifler

Brian Sution

Mark W Atlan

Consultants
Arthony J Dawson
FPhilip G Dawson
Liz J W Mackinnon
Janet Hood
Ignacio Charza

Associates
Vivienne M Bruce
Steven Allan

Sendor Solicitors
Susan Waters
Mary Birse

Partnership Accountant
Watson Mutch CA

Stonchaven Branch
20 Ann Street
Stonehaven AB39 2EN
Tel : 01569 763555
Fax: 01569 766548

law@kinnearandfalconer.co.uk

Property Sales Shop
450 Union Street
Aberdeen ABIQ ITR

Tel: 01224 572777
psales@jgeollie.co.uk

Property Leasing
30 Bon-Accord Street
Aberdeen AB11 6EL

Tel: 01224 583338
letting@jgeoliie.co.uk

Like us on n



If the application was granted it would simply add to the over provision within this city
centre locality.

Please acknowledge safe receipt of this objection.

Yo

-

James & George Collie

Note referred to:

1. Marrison’s
215 King Street Aberdeen, Ab24 5Da

2. Dobry Express
176 King Street, Ab24 5Bh

3.Premier Express A&K Stores
17 Justice Street, AB11 5HS

4.Premier City News Convenience
37 Union Street, AB11 5BN

5. Tesco Express who have applied for the license
43-45 Union Street

6. CoOperative
204 Union Street Ab10 1Q5

7.Tesco Express
499-501 Union Street AB11 6DB

8. Sainsbury’s Local
492-494 Union Street, AB10 1TS

9.Sunny’s 24/7 Best one
36-40 Market Street, AB11 5PL

10.Sainsbury’s Local
54 Guild Street AB11 6NB

11.Marks & Spencer
2 Saint Nicholas Street AB10 1BU

Page 42



12 Sainsbury’s Local
Saint Nicholas Centre Aberdeen

13.A&C Smart
314 King Street AB24 5B)

14. Asda
Beach Boulevard Retail Park

15. Also
Beach Boulevard Retail Park

16 Lidl
Hutchison Street Ab25 3Th

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



@ oy

University ' ‘.
of Aberdeer > /\/ 2

-~

5 N
/ 0\

215 King Street

[
R
®
(2]
=
w2
©
o

g
"N
Q‘b




15 961039

North East
Scotland
College -
Aberdeen
Clty CampUS

erdeen Hotel

y

t

Bon Accord

olhij

A” Bar One e

/

UniVersity of
Aberdeen -

Marischal

= arschs
a

4\
° @
5
2 5 ]
. Nicholas - A

db Miller & Carter

Vue Aberdeen
/7

chinROW




Sp”ng Gah 4

craigie St

N
)
s)
Aberdeen
" City Campus
Sandman
Signature
Aberdeen Hotel

\
' ©
John Lewis &

b % . Partners
His Majesty's Q
Theatre

Bon Accord

—

The Belmont
Cinema

. St. Nicholas
Kirkyard

204 Union Street m Miller & CaOﬂ

Amarone Primark Q
Vue Absrd

Trinity Centre ship ROW 4

m Cosmo
&

Union Square
L P dUc]




ke
(4
=
o
=
_2
c
[
(@]

499 Union Street

Sorddn St

mumon Square

Crown St

?a\merst"“ R

SOU
th Co//ege st

&
3
x>
(%)
~




Whitehal| pi

492 Unic;n Street

Union Square




C!ydesdle Bank

ﬁ The Esslemont
5T Bar & Restaurant

Scsavers @

Barbers Shop

&
The Tunnels g

Poundland

e Smart Mobiles Kurt Geiger |

Ladbrokes

ﬁ‘iif ReALbuh fg el
Bar & Kitcherf

Rox Hotel

@
Restaurant 21
o W

Goulash
g Jessops

Restaurant

Bodycare
International g Molly's Bistro

Aberdeen
Douglas Hotel

Malones Aberdeen
' . RO
s Tacos m sh\P
(Y R

inity LN )
il Drift Inn

o~
O First Bus

Cat =5 %
Window Cafe

Jones

'O

Miller & C

-T.}HG-GJ aS¢ @I\f"f& .
%Y Herald 2 A9013 Uniq

Aberdeen iCentre

O

Thaikhu

£ ANdud & atle=~ |

Aberdeen N
Maritime Museum ‘=’




e
2
%
%
5

a (o The lllicit

5 oy
St. Nicholas Marks & Spencer Stll
Kirkyard

2 \T ————
@lineytine @ oD A
Fekichen

MEDSRald's Unit 51 Vue Aberdeen¥

n
0 Primark @ Easie‘ee

3

osta Coffee =
()

lad

a@

o Aberdeen
@’ Maritime.Museum

1 \ TR e ,Malones Aberdeen
Trinity Centre R I o /7

TheStation @ A956
Hotel
44 Guild Street

ffany & Co

Jurys lnn@

TGI Fridays

&
m Cosmo
@D Q

Union Square Hobbycraft

Q

JD Sports

)
ez
°
(& 2

TK Maxx

-




o

Game@ OOasis Stores

Bon Accord

BrewDog

Harriet St

The Pigs Wings @ \_
‘r Bank of Scotland@ MarischalSquare@

James Dun's e

House
Sainsbur m All Bar One
Local ie's 19.2

2-28 Saint
el Nichol, S Street

v 1$ Lo | f Y
™ St. Nicholhy/ (ywm b chra | 1 U

Kirkyard

Ninety-Nine : The Esslemont m l §
Bar & Kitchen ~~ The Prince Bar & Restaurant lil

University of
Aberdeen -
Marischal

College

X3
Q“ee“%

Scottish Poli_

ler & Carter

of Wales ;

McDonald's The Tunnelse e O First Bus

gast G

g Rox Hotel

m Bistro Verde AVO

@ Aberdeen
Douglas Hotel

-y P\ure Gym
The Hop
and Anchor Krakatoa®

The Station . A956
Hotel

BrewDog

e

reen Poundland Vue Aberdeen =¥




North East
Scotland
College -
Aberdeen

City Campus

Morrisons

University of
Aberdeen -
Marischal
College

o)
Py
o
)
[« %
3]
)

The Archibald

en

Q,»

Vue Aberdeen




al Cornhill
ospital

©

University
of Aberdeen

Universiy, o

k R orchard St

sunn\Jba“

)

.
P
Qo
——

\ Terrace
e

2D

Linksi

pittodrie Pl
pittodrie St

Seaforth Rg

1S uljsod




Seaforth Rg

nart Rd

o

City Hospital

yrav

bn Sauare




Tony Macaroni

Prezzo m m

Mackie's 19.2

Sainsbury's
Local

@ WHSmith
Starbucks Q
Claire's e

Post Office O

@ Superdrag

<
”~
3
3,
=
<

@ Card Factory
Marks & Spencer
. o

Schuh

©

Five Guys

{£) TSB Bank

Letherkirkgate

Ye Old
Frigate Bar

Specsavers @

(5]

Unit 51 0

The Tunnels@
o o

Topshop Sports Direct

Barbers Shop

The Lounge
Bar & Kitchen

O

Rox Hotel

The Glasgow
Herald

Poundland

All Bar One

Q

Costa Coffee

Residence Inn

The Hlicit

The Esslemont i
Bar & Restaurant m 9

The City
r & Diner

@ A901

& First Bus

m ANGUS & ALE




Agenda Iltem 3.2

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: 73 — 75 VICTORIA ROAD, ABERDEEN

BACKGROUND

e Convenience store
e Off Consumption Monday to Sunday from 10.00 to 22.00

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e Member of the Public

POLICY

Preventing Crime & Disorder

The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city by
adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and reduce
the threats of crime and disorder.
In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of
factors including, but not limited to:

¢ Underage drinking
Drunkenness
lllegal substances
Violent behaviour
Anti-social behaviour

e Vulnerability
In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek to
operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner
agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

e Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential
crime or disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of
care on all on-sales premises.

e Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.

e Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept
up to date and accessible.

e Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.

e Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective
cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

Page 57



e Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of
written procedures for managing incidents.

Up to date training and supervision of staff.

Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.

Provision of external lighting and security measures.

Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
Use of radiolink or other such scheme.

Adherence to the Board’s Drugs Policy.

Enforcement of Challenge 25.

Adoption of best practice guidance where available.

Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.
Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

e Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.

¢ Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem
areas.

¢ Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort.

Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a significant
impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of the
surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and social
aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with
public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider sense
where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular issues such
as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

e Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise
sensitive premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools,
places of worship, nurseries and suchlike.

e Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours
of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding
neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy
on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

e Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should
not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.

e Qutdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue,
but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed

Page 58




area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing
objective of preventing public nuisance.

Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and
regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.

Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive
premises when considering applications.

Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of
premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary
Policy on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be
suitable for all premises.

Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.
Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public
nuisance.

Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and
education on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.

Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to
date and relevant.

Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the
premises.

Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons
entering/exiting the premises.

Sharing of best practice via trade groups.

Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.

Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers
including access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal
policies and incident management.

Page 59




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE/PREVISIONAL PREMISES
LICENCE*

*Delete as appropriate T_ EC
1

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20 ! ‘
APPLICANT INFORMATION | icensing (Scotiand) Act 2005, section;.ui'ﬁ e

Question 1

Name, Addr?ss and postcode of premises to be licensed.
'/
7375 Vletoria fgaﬁ/’ﬂ VAlSY = %
PL I FLT

Question 2
Particulars of applicant

2(a) Where applicant is an individual, provide full name, date and place of birth, and home
address including postcode.

PUSHAY WHSTA [212 2G5 [sr Vs
(g2 (RAB, | [eeWanes  PR77
73 F/’D/éé gr 'D&wxﬁ WWDzn D522 8/ H

Page 61



2(b) Where applicant is a partnership, please provide full name, and postal address of

partnership.

2(c) Where applicant is a company, please provide name, registered office and company
registration number.

e

2(d) Where applicant is a club or other body, please provide full name, and postal address
of club or other body.

ra

2(e) Where applicant is a partnership, company, club or other bady, please provide the
names, dates and places of birth, and home addresses of connected persons. *

.

* Connected person is defined in section 147{3) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

For the text of section 147 (3) please go to www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/licensing

Page 62



Question 3

Previous applications

3. Has the applicant been refused a premises licence under section 23 of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005 in respect of the same premises? YESINE:

*If yes — provide full details

BeLleVE  PROAIND - 90 LS/)é

Question 4

Previous convictions

4. Has the applicant or any connected person ever been convicted of a YBE&INO*
relevant or foreign offence (a)

*if YES - provide full details

For the purpose of this Act, a conviction for a relevant offence or foreign offence is to be
disregarded if it is spent for the purpose of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

ame & Date of conviction | Court Offence Penalty
sition (if or sentence
licable)

{a) in addition to any conviction held by the applicant at the time of application, applicants should also
familiarise themselves with the contents of section 24(1) of the Licensing {Scotland) Act 2005 in
respect of any convictions for relevant or foreign offences which they may receive during the
period beginning with the making of the premises licence application and ending with
determination of the application

Page 63



DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(a)

Question §

5. Description of premises (where application is submitted by a members’ club, please
also complete question 6)

Gren®d FAoR Tuu/blE P Lodhgpe o’
Vicmn oo “TTRPY IN B TENENAT L Lok

on 3 _Fleo&

Question 6

6. To be completed by members’ clubs only

Do the club’s constitution and rules conform to

the requirements of regulation 2 of the YES/NO*
Licensing (Cilubs) (Scotland) Regulations
20077

*Delete as appropriate
** for the text of Reguiation 2 please go to www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/licensing

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this( p/ j
Signature ///% et tetierieeiaein e (S€€ NOte below)
Date ....cvverveeree o] / £9/9 .............
CAPACHY .vvveeee e eereie e eeeireei e e ABRHESHT/AGENT (delete as appropriate)
Telephone number and email address of signatory . O / 24244 55 /SX/
. Sae@, Jgcdle . co.YE......
Postal Address of Agent (if appropriate) .. / @f/ (Kﬁ /gfﬂw
g/i[;/ A M G

rl
¥frue to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Page 64



I have enclosed the relevant documents with this application — please tick the relevant boxes

Operating plan i

Layout plan yd

Building Standards certificate

Planning certificate i
/
7

Food hygiene certificate

* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to
members of the public on request.

Page 65




For use by the Licensing Board onl

Application checklist

Date received

Fee amount

Receipt number

Received by (INITIALS)

Consideration date

Last date for consideration

Date of initial hearing

Date of any modification hearing

Date granted/refused
(delete as appropriate)

For he Licensing Board Onl

If application is for a premises licence

Documents required

Operating plan

Layout plan

Planning certificate

Building standards certificate

Food hygiene certificate

For us he Licensing Board Onl

If application is for a provisional premises licence

Documents required

Provisional planning certificate

Operating plan

Layout plan

Page 66




OPERATING PLAN

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF
PREMISES OR BOTH

1(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? ES/NO*
1(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? YES/NS*
1(c) Will alcoho! be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the YESNO*

Premises?

*Delete as appropriate

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR
CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES.

ON Consumption

Day Opening time Terminal Hours

Monday (0 08/ 2222 /
22/

Tuesday /O ﬁ/é

Wednesday / J)/ 2. a /

Thursday / o 2 & /

Friday / /10 o2 /|
Saturday / / J dﬁ /
Sunday L / & 0& /

Page 67




Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR
CONSUMPTION OFF PREMISES.

OFF Consumption
Day Opening time Terminal Hours
Monday /ﬂ e ﬁ 2.2

Tuesday / (j /M w

Wednesday / 0 M 2 w

Thursday / ﬂ M ZZ M
Friday : / y / 0 ZZ‘ ﬂ
Saturday f «ﬂ M ZZ M

Sunday | / ﬂ ad 22 %

Question 4
SEASONAL VARIATICNS

Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand YESINO*

*if YES — provide details

Page 68




Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE
PROVIDED ON THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL.

COL.1 COL.2 COL.3 COL.4

5(a)

Activity Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
during core | also to be provided

YES/NO licensed hours - | outwith core
please confirm licensed hours
please confirm

YES/NO YES/INO
MNIA N/A

Accommodation

i

Conference facilities

N

N

Restaurant facilities

N

N

N

N

N
N

Bar meals N N

5 (b) Activity Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
during core | also to be provided

Social functions YES/NO licensed hours - | outwith core

including: please confirm licensed hours

YES/NO

please confirm

YES/NO

Receptions including
Weddings, funerals,

N

A

N

birthdays,

retirements etfc

Club or other group /\/
meetings etc /\J N

5{(c) Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
Activity during cora | also to be provided

Entertainment

YES/NO

licensed hours -
please confirm

outwith
licensed

core
hours

including: please confirm
YES/NO YES/NO

Recorded music — /\/ /\/

see 5(g) /\J

Live performances — N

see 5(g)

Dance facilities

Theatre

N
N

N
/v
N

4
Y
,\/

Page 69




Films N , N N
Gaming N /N N
Indoor/outdoor sports N N N
Televised sport N N N
5{(d) Please confirm To be providad | Where activities are
Activity during core | also to be provided
YES/NO ficensed hours — | outwith cora
please confirm licensed hours
please confirm
YES/NO YES/NO
Outdoor drinking /\/
facilities !\j N
5 {e) Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
Activity during core | also to be provided
YES/NO licensed hours -~ | outwith core
please confirm licensed hours
please confirm
. YESINO YES/NO .
| Adult entertainment N N

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4, please provide
further details below.

5 (f) any other activities

If you proposed to provide any activities other than those lists in 5 (a) — (e) please
provide details or further information in the box below.

FResit PRODUCE D fFRo2EN

SRLE of
e Gl ARaS D Tobhco

(oooDs CoNFETIVERY,

5 g 5, [BArzry f1oedd<7
SueTs NEWSPAPEAS Aus [JRAEINE, [

35 g’ PNk, Cenefplly AL (785 Mo ALy
SoLD BY  OreWEMERE 7 IfES

Page 70



5 (g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am /\J) A

Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, | YES/NO*
will the decibel level exceed 85db?

When fully occupled, are there likely to be more customers standing YES/NO*
than seated?

*Delete as appropriate

Question 6 (On-Sales only) N /}

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

6(a) | When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will | YES/NO*
_ | children or young persons be allowed entry?

*Delete as appropriate

6(b} Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under
which they will be allowed entry.

6 (c} Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be
allowed entry

6 (d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young
persons will be allowed entry.

Page 71



6 (e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children
and young persons will be allowed entry.

Question 7
CAPACITY CF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

Dicstor.  §-4oH*

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of
provisional premises licence)

8(a) Name

Dsynp WhsyA fziz-

8(b) Date of birth

| 1275

8(c) Contactaddress

| [letwpines farmi, Tary o ﬁe 5 E’/ﬁ;{"‘/

8(d) Email address

Wa §.é902/2@éé;’b/ com

Page 72




8 (e) Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Reference no, of
Board issuing personal licence

2.9.-204 | pPoc K376

BECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICATION

If signing on behalf of applicant please state in what capacity.

Telephone number and email address of signato R SN T S
RN 4 % aww@/mz/g/ad
Postal Address of Agent (if appropriate) / ‘4{.2957’ / ﬂ //Kfm/{
..... ST#ee7, A 5ErPsen.... B Gl

..................................................................................
.............................................................................................................

* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may
be available to members of the public on request.

Page 73




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Benedict Keohraror

From: S

Sent: 08 October 2019 10:07

To: Licensing

Subject: Off Sales licence at 73/75 Victoria Road
Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to object against the requested alcohol sales licence at 73/75 Victoria Road Aberdeen. | live at
nd feel that there is already too much noise and loitering right on my doorstep with
clientele from the minimarket at 75 and cafe at 79, alcohol sale would only make this worse and attract
the wrong type of people. | have witnessed this across the road at the licenced Spar where there are often
ugly alcohol related scenes, and there are already enough shops on Victoria Road that sell alcohol anyway.

Yours Sincerely

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Benedict Kthraror

From:

Sent: 25 October 2019 16:40
To: Licensing

Subject: Torry Licences

Dear Sir/Madam

| write to you with my objection to the application of liqueur licence to the shop at 73/75 Victoria Rd, Torry,
AB119LT, with the intention of complaint regarding 'YET ANOTHER' licence application in an already saturated area
of 'off licence in the same street of Torry. We already have enough off licence shops all within easy walking distance
of one another and | don't think another one should be given out in this area. | do hope you give this matter full
consideration as in this day and age where we are trying to bring down the amount of binge drinkers one more 'right
next door' to another will not help matters any further.

Yours Faithfully

1
Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Benedict Keohraror

From:

Sent: 28 October 2019 14:06

To: Benedict Kpohraror

Subject: FW: objection to premises license application 73/75 Victoria road ,aberdeen, AB11
oLT.

Attachments: door1,jpeg; door2 jpeg

Diane

Sent: 28 Qctober 2019 13:43
To: Licensing <Licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk>; Diane Sande <DSande@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Subject: objection to premises license application 73/75 Victoria road ,aberdeen, AB11 9LT.

Dear sir / madam

I am writing this mail to make my objection to the premises license application for
73/75 Victoria road , Torry, aberdeen, AB11 9LT.

| have complained about wrong notice was posted on the property to the licensing board on 21/10/198 , and
| have received conformation mail from licensing board that after the enforcement team visit , they found
that the wrong notice was displayed.

As of this morning 28/10/19 the notice has not been changed, Instead of displaying summary of application
for premises licence, the property has displayed conformation of site notice, which doesn't show the
proposed licensable activities and the proposed hours of opening and clearly not displayed for the period
during which representations may be made, together with information about where the details of the application
may be viewed. This will allow any public to say their view.

| strongly believe that a new correct notice should be displayed for further 21 days, then it should be
passed to the licensing board for the approval, it's the enforcement team job to make sure applicants are
eligible and followed correct procedures before it can go to licensing board for approval

If the application still goes through without the correct notice for further 21 days, | would like to make an
objection to their license.

| have attached the display notice displayed on the 27/10/19, | have also have a copy of pictures taken
several dates starting from 6/10/19 on wards to clearly show that the correct notice was never in place.

Please accept my objection letter, please contact me through my email for any further information, and |
am available for the licence board meeting.

Thanking you ,

Yours obediently,

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Benedict Kthraror

From: e o : 1>
Sent: 27 October 2v 1y 19:08

To: Licensing

Subject: objection

To the licensing team
living in, torry , aberdeen .

| have noticed that the shop at 73-75 Victoria road has applied for an alcohol licence . | am writing
this letter to make an objection for that .

There are 5 convenience stop located very close to Each other within less than 100 meters . Out with 5
, this is the only shop that doesn't sell alcohol. Within 100 meter there are 4 off licence shop two
licensed bars.

I have been a customer for this shop (73/75 Victoria road}, have been shopping all essential from
there .Somehow | have been avoiding going to other shops that sells alcohol . Only reason For this is
that every shop that sells alcohal, they have displayed spirits behind the counter . | am really worried
that going in to these shop and seeing them make me buy alcohol one day .

| struggled a lot, made a lot of efforts changing my habits .

| may not be the only one, there may be many like me who avoid going in to the off licensed shops .

There may be many like me who want to go to shop and get their shopping done without facing
arguing alcoholic at the shop entrance and inside .

When you have 4 other off licence shops and 2 licensed Bar surrounded already
Selling alcohol from all part of the world ,why do we need many more .

| am objecting their application and requesting you to please allow at lease one shop free from
selling alcohol .

Please accept my abjection letter

Yours trulv

1
Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Agenda Item 3.3

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND, 2 MARISCHAL SQUARE, ABERDEEN

BACKGROUND

e On sales consumption offering conference & restaurant facilities, social
functions and televised sports during and outwith core licensed hours.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e None

POLICY

N/A

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



&

ABERDEEN
CITY Counn

Aberdeen
Application for premises licence or provisional
premises licence

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

For help contact
icensin rdeenci v.uk
Telephone: 01224 522499

* required information

Section10of 8

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Your reference

Not Currently In Use

RBS Aberdeen - 192510

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

& Yes

Applicant Details

* First name
* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

C No

IBaxterStorey Limited

In/a

david.whitehead@dswgroup.co.uk

0203 900 2510

Other telephone number 07789 282388

[ Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

* |s the applicant’s business #= Yes C No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

* Registration number

* Business name

*VAT number

* Legal status

01962583

BaxterStorey Ltd

GB

765321726

Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the systemn.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put “none"” if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 85



Continued from previous page...

* Applicant's position in the

business Legal entity

Home country United Kingdom

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

[Tvp 2

* Building number or name

* Street |300 Thames Valley Park Drive
District ]
| * City or town ]Eading

County or administrative area 'Berkshire

.

I
| * Postcode |E6 1PT
| * Country IUnited Kingdom 7
| .
Agent Details
* First name IDavid |

* Family name |Whitehead

Include country code.

* E-mail david.whitehead@dswgroup.co.uk
I Main telephone number 0203 900 2510
Other telephone number 07789 282388

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you;

& Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(" Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,

| ¥ Is your business registered " Yes ¢ No
in the UK with Companies
House?
* |s your business registered C Yes & No
-outside,the UK?
* Business name DSW Group
* VAT number GB 213721150
* Legal status Sole Trader

Page 86

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business |Licensing consultant

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Home country United Kingdom

Agent Business Address If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

* Building number or name |DSW Group

* Street lHammonds Green Farm
District IHammonds Green
* City or town IFramﬁeId

I B L

County or administrative area IEast Sussex

* Postcode ITN22 5QH
* Country |United Kingdom |
Section2 of 8

FURTHER DETAILS ABOUT THE APPLICANT

* Are you applying as an individual (includes sole traders)?
C  Yes & No
* Are you applying as a members' club?

C  Yes ® No

Section3 of 8

CONNECTED PEOPLE

You must provide details of all COMPANY DIRECTORS and the SECRETARY (if the applicant is a company), all PARTNERS (if it
is a partnership), OFFICE BEARERS (if it is a club or association), all OWNERS of the business or premises and all MANAGERS of
the business or organisation. Check for local guidance notes and conditions which may clarify exact requirements.
* Are there any such people for whom you need to provide details?

+ Yes ' No
Provide The Following Details About Each One Of Them

* Position | Director | E.g. director, partner, day-to-day manager.
Full Name
* First name lAlastair ]
* Family name |Storey |
| | .
| If currently or previously known by any other
AU | name(s), you must record them here,

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 87




Continued from previous page...

Home Address

* Building number or name |Boxford House

* Gtreet |Boxford
District |
* City or town |Boxford

County or administrative area |Berkshire

* Postcode [rG20 8DP

* Country [United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

* Main telephone number 0203 900 2510

Other telephone number

Further Details

* Date of birth 22|/ ]ov| /] 1953 |
dd mm yyyy
* Place of birth Fylie |

Provide The Following Details About Each One Of Them

I E.g. director, partner, day-to-day manager.

|

|

| If currently or previously known by any other

* Position |Director & Company Secretary
Full Name

* First name ’Marc

* Family name ]Bradley

Former name(s) ]

Home Address

name(s}, you must record them here.

* Building number or name |The Old Rectory

* Street |Checkendon |
District !
* City or town Oxfordshire f

County or administrative area

* Postcode RGS 0QS

* Country United Kingdom

Queen's Printer and Controlter of HMSO 2009 Pag e 88




Continued from previous page...

Contact Details
E-mail
* Telephone number

Other telephone number

Further Details
* Date of birth

* Place of birth

0203 900 2510

Los |/ [os] /] 1975 |
m

dd m yyyy
ILeicester [
r_ Remove this person ]

Provide The Following Details About Each One Of Them

¥ Position

Full Name

* First name

* Family name

Former name(s)

Home Address

* Building number or name
* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area ]

* Postcode

* Country

Contact Details
E-mail
* Telephone number

Other telephone number
Fr.lrther Details
* Date of birth

* Place of birth

|Director

[ E.g. director, partner, day-to-day manager.

John

]Bennet

[ If currently or previously known by any other

name(s), you must record them here.

Wellbourne

Cuddlesdon

Oxfordshire

|oxa4 9HG

United Kingdom

0203 900 2510

22|/ ]o6| /]| 1963
dd mm yyvy

Solihull

Quecen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 89




e

Continued from previous page...

[ Remave this person

Provide The Following Details About Each One Of Them

] E.g. director, partner, day-to-day manager.

| If currently or previously known by any other

name(s), you must record themn here.

* Position {Dlrector

Full Name

* First name ]Gifford _I
* Family name }Wood 1
Former name(s) i

Home Address

* Building number or name IThree Hollies

* Street {Ferney Green
District fBowness~in-Windamere
* City or town [Cumbria

County or administrative area 1

). ] e et

* Postcode [LA23 3ES I

* Country {United Kingdom ]
Contact Details

E-mail f
* Telephone number 0203 900 2510 |

Other telephone number

Further Details

* Date of birth [19]/[o7] /] 1963
dd mm yyyy
* Place of birth [Leeds J

[ Remove this person.

Provide The Following Details About Each One Of Them

] E.g. director, partner, day-to-day manager.

* Position |Director

Full Name

*First name | Simon

* Family name [Fennell ]
Former name(s)

[ If currently or previously known by any other
name(s), you must record them here.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 90




Continued from previous page...

Home Address

* Building number or name |2

* Street |ﬂne Close
District |
* City or town |Bicester

County or administrative area |Oxon

* Postcode |OX26 3Y) j
* Country |United Kingdom I
Contact Details
E-mail
* Telephone number 0203 900 2510
Other telephone number
Further Details
* Date of birth | 23|/ [o7] /] 1976 ]
dd mm Yyyy
* Place of birth |Inverness —l
L : Remove this person

Provide The Following Details About Each One Of Them

* Position |Director |
Full Name

* First name |Christopher |
* Family name lMahony |
Former name(s) I |

E.g. director, partner, day-to-day manager.

If currently or previously known by any other
name(s), you must record them here.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 91




Continted from previous page...

Home Address

* Building number or name |Posterns Court

* Street |Henfold Lane
District I
* City or town |Holmwood

County or administrative area |Surrey

* Postcode [RH5 4NX
* Country IUnited Kingdom |
Contact Details
E-mail
* Telephone number 02039002510
Other telephone number
Further Details
* Date of birth | 27 II 12| /[ 1966 |
dd mm yyyy
* Place of birth Ireland |

Remove this person

Provide The Following Details About Each One Of Them

| E.g. director, partner, day-to-day manager.

* Position Director

Full Name

* First name ‘Simon

* Family name !Esner [
Former name(s) ]

| If currently or previously known by any other

name(s), you must record them here.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Pag e 92




Continued from previous page...

Home Address

* Building number or name |31

* Street Knights Park
District |

* City or town Kingston
County or administrative area |Surrey

* Postcode [KT1 2qH

* Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

* Telephone number

0203 900 2510

Other telephone number

Further Details

* Date of birth

1966 I

28 | /

02 /

dd mm

yyyy

* Place of birth

Tunbridge Wells

[

Remove this person

1

Add ancther person

Section 4 of 8

PREMISES TO BE LICENSED

* Name of premises/
trading name

Royal Bank of Scotland

Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009

Page 93



Continued from previous page...

Home Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area
* postcode

* Country

Contact Details
E-mail
* Telephone number

Other telephone number

Further Details
* Date of birth

* Place of birth

|Apple Cottage

|6 Lynwood Heights

|Rickmansworth

|wD3 4ED

|United Kingdom |
0203 900 2510

[15|/]o2|/} 1962

dd mm yyyy

London

I_ Remove this person l

Provide The Following Details About Each One Of Them

* Position

Full Name

* First name

* Family name

Former name(s)

IDirector

| E.g. director, partner, day-to-day manager.

ISarah

|

Milier

|

if currently or previously known by any other
name(s}, you must record them here.

=

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 94




Continued from previous page...

Premises Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

C Yes

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area
¥ Pastcode

* Country

Contact Details

(¢ No

2

|Marischa| Square

IAberdeen

|AB10 1BL

|United Kingdom

Are the contact details the same as {or similar to) those given in section one?

(* Yes

E-mail
¥ Main telephone number
Other telephone number

Description

C No

david.whitehead@dswgroup.co.uk

0203 900 2510

07789 282388

* Provide a description of the premises

If "Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If "Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of detalls.

Bank premises with offices, meeting rooms and conference rooms.

Section 5 of 8

APPLICATION DETAILS

* Type of application:

(& Premises licence

(' Provisional premises licence

You must submit the following documents with this application:

- Operating plan
- Layout plan
- Planning certificate

- Building standards certificate
- Food hygiene certificate (if applica

‘Dle)

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 95




Continued from previous page...

Previous Applications

* Has the prospective licence holder, or any connected person, previously
been refused a premises licence for the same premises?

C  Yes (®¢ No

Section 6 of B
CONVICTIONS

* Has the prospective licence holder, or any connected person, ever been convicted of a relevant or foreign offence?
C Yes & No

The definition of a "relevant or foreign offence” is set out in The Licensing {Relevant Offences) (Scotland) Regulations 2007.

A conviction is to be disregarded if it is spent for the purposes of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974 {or equivalent
legislation).

Applicants should also familiarise themselves with the contents of section 24(1) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in

respect of any convictions for relevant or foreign offences which they may receive during the period between making the
application and the determination of the application.

Section 7 of 8
ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Provide any additional information which is required or relevant to your application (check for local guidance notes and
conditions which may provide details of specific requirements in your area)

This application seeks to permit the sale or supply of alcohol by BaxterStorey Ltd to officers and employees of Royal Bank of
Scotland Ltd, its agents, servants and invited guests. The general public shall not be admitted. The licensed area is
restricted to five meeting rooms on the 6th floor together with it's associated private reception area and circulation area.
There is no requirement for alcohol every day but it may be required for fine dining, luncheons, celebrations, business

announcements and recognition awards. There may be rare requirements for other usage such as private receptions and
supported charity meetings within those designated areas.

Section8of 8
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Category 1 ((a) Premises not entered on the valuation roll or have a nil valuation. {b) Premises whose main function is to
provide a visitor attraction, (c) they are used wholly or mainly for the purposes of a club and (d) their main function is to
provide accommodation that are not open to the public other than for the provision of accommodation, and any alcohol
sold is to be consumed on the premises by guests being accommodated there.) £160.00

Category 2 - Rateable value: £1to £11,500 £640.00

|"Category 3= Rateable'value: £11,501to 35,0000 £880.00
Category 4 - Rateable value: £35,001 to £70,000 £1040.00
Category 5 - Rateable value: £70,001 to £140,000 | £1360.00
Category 6 - Rateable value: above £140,000 £1600.00

Please note that you must also complete the form 'Submit an operatin plan with a variation' and submit it at the same time
as you submit this application.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 9 6



Continued from previous page...

* Fee amount (£) 1,600.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name I

|
Street | —l
|
|
|

District L

City or town ]

County or administrative area L

Postcode I —l
Country @ited Kingdom _|
DECLARATION

* The contents of this application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

O Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name I —l

* Capacity ’ |

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

| Add another signatory l

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking fi le/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/appl remises-licence-2/aberdeen/a
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

1 to upload this file and continue

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 97




Page 98



OPERATING PLAN
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

[J'&m.'r Will-alooliol be sold for consumptionisolely ONit
il alcohollbe sold for consumption sole the premises?

E.pren ises?

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

Subject to the provisions of Section 63(2) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005:

23.00

23.00
23.00
23.00
23.00
23.00
22.00

Page 99




Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS

| Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand, | ¥ES/NO*

*f YES - provide details

Page 100



Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON THE
PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

| COL. 2

| "Please confirm

YES/NO)

Accommodation

. Conferenge facilities
207

l
|
|
|

| Bar meals

i F-,F}'-, I.'}'__F!I nej

| Birthdays, retirements
. elo.

 Danee facilities

. Theatre

Page 101



| Telavised sport
H -

please conf]

IWhere you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide firther details
below.

Question 5 column 4 each of these activities may be provided outside core hours
as reasonably required to meet customer demand. No alcohol will be sold outside
core hours otherwise than in accordance with the grant of an Extended Hours
application.

Conference Facilities may start outside the core hours but not before 07.00 hours
and end not after 01.00 hours,

Restaurant Facilities may start outside the core hours but not before 07.00 hours
and end not after 01.00 hours. These facilities will consist of fine dining,
luncheons and dinners.

Receptions may start outside core hours but not before 07.00 hours and end not
after 01.00 hours.

Club or Group meetings - may start outside the core hours but not before 07.00

~hoursrand=end-notrafter~01:00hours

Televised Sports - may start outside the core hours but not before 07.00 hours
and not after 01,00 hours for national, international and special event sports only.

Page 102



3¢ any other activities

1f you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) — (e) please provide details or
Surther information in the box below.

No alcohol will be sold outside core hours without there being a grant of an
extended hours application.

It is expected that the following may be provided within the premises:
AGM related activities

Awards ceremonies

Banquets / Buffets

Business Meetings / Breakfasts / Lunches / Dinners

Charity Events

Lectures/ Presentations

Networking events

Shareholders meetings

Tralning events

Wine and similar tastings

J(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am Not applicable

nding i

Question 6 (On-sales only)

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

sons. be.allowe 1 : | XES/NO*

e [.ll_l: '.’_i_;_.'_?_rlr_l‘ll:p_;\ﬂf.rffn

Page 103



6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which
they will be allowed entry

6(c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be
allowed eniry

6(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young
persons will be allowed entry

6(c) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and
young persons will be allowed entry |

Page 104



Question 7

CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

Meeting room A.06.04 = 20
Meeting room A.06.05 = 47
Meeting room A.06.06 = 36
Meeting room A.06.07 = 13
Reception A.06.08 = 127
Internal circulation A.06.11 = 130
Meeting room A.06.11 = 26

Question §

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details

8(a)  Name

Fiona Hird

8(b)  Date of birth

December 13t 1963

8(c) Contact address

10 Scylla Drive
Cove
Aberdeen
AB12 3EG

8(d)  Email address

hirdf@rbos.co.uk

Page 105



8(e) Personal licence

Date of issue | Name ofiLicensing:Board | Reference no. of personal.
A __Issuing ’ licence ;
September 1% 2009 Aberdeen City ACl1612

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature: * (see note below) 07789 282388

Date: May 30t 2019

Capacity: Consultant to BaxterStorey Ltd
“Telephone number and email address of signalory:
0844 736 1998

0203 900 2510
davld.whitehead@dswglroup.co.uk

Page 106



Agenda Iltem 3.4

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: THE HOUSE OF BOTANICALS, ARCH 4, PALMERSTON ROAD,
ABERDEEN

BACKGROUND

e Premises providing on and off sales with conference facilities and meeting
activities.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e None

POLICY

N/A

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 108



Aberdeen

Application for premises licence or provisional
premises licence

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

o)

ABERDEEN
CIrY Counin,

For help contact
icensin nci v.uk
Telephone: 01224 522499

* required information

Section 1 of 8

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference 08112019

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes = No
Applicant Details
* First name |Adam
* Family name |Elmegirab
* E-mail info@doctoradams.co.uk
Main telephone number 01224582992
Other telephone number 07714099520

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(=; Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

* Is your business registered = Yes " No
in the UX with Companies

House?

* Registration number 5C436934

* Business name Dr. Adam Elmegirab's Bitters Ltd

*VAT number GB

153723810

* Legal status Private Limited Company

This s the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

If your business Is registered, use its
registered name,

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2002

Page 109



Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business|Founder & Director

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United Kingdom business is located.

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

* Building number or name |The House of Botanicals

|
* Street |Arch 4, Palmerston Road ]
District | |
* City or town |Aberdeen |
County or administrative area lAberdeen City j
* Postcode |AB11 5RE
* Country |United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 8

FURTHER DETAILS ABOUT THE APPLICANT

* Are you applying as an individual (includes sole traders)?
C Yes & No
* Are you applying as a members' club?

C  Yes & Mo

Section3 of 8

CONNECTED PEOPLE

You must provide details of all COMPANY DIRECTORS and the SECRETARY (if the applicant is a company), all PARTNERS (if it
is a partnership}, OFFICE BEARERS (if it is a club or association), all OWNERS of the business or premises and all MANAGERS of
the business or organisation. Check for local guidance notes and conditions which may clarify exact requirements.

* Are there any such people for whom you need to provide details?
" Yes & No

Section4of 8

PREMISES TO BE LICENSED

* Name of premises/

tradiiig name The House of Botanicals

Quieen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 110




Continued from previous page...

Premises Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If "Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

* Building number or name me House of Botanicals

¥ Street |Arch 4, Palmerston Road
District |
* City or town |Aberdeen

County or administrative area IAberdeen City

* Postcode |AB1 1 5RE |

* Country |United Kingdom I

Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section ane, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail info@doctoradams.co.uk

* Main telephone number 01224582992

Other telephone number 07714099920

Description

* Provide a description of the premises

Production premises for Dr. Adam's Bitters, House of Botanicals spirits, and Pietro Nicola aperitivi & digestivo

Section 5 of 8

APPLICATION DETAILS

* Type of application:
(¢ Premises licence

(" Provisional premises licence

You must submit the following documents with this application:
- Operating plan
- Layout plan
- Planning certificate
- Buiilding standards certificate
- Fpod hygiene certificate (if applicable)

I [

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 111




Continued from previous page...
Previous Applications

* Has the prospective licence holder, or any connected person, previously
been refused a premises licence for the same premises?

™ Yes ¢ No

Section6of 8

CONVICTIONS

* Has the prospective licence holder, or any connected person, ever been convicted of a relevant or foreign offence?

" Yes * No

The definition of a "relevant or foreign offence" is set out in The Licensing (Relevant Offences) (Scotland) Regulations 2007.
A conviction is to be disregarded if it is spent for the purposes of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974 {or equivalent
legislation).

Applicants should also familiarise themselves with the contents of section 24(1) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in
respect of any convictions for relevant or foreign offences which they may receive during the period between making the
application and the determination of the application.

Section 7 of 8

ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Provide any additional information which is required or relevant to your application (check for local guidance notes and
conditions which may provide details of specific requirements in your area)

Section 8 of 8

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Category 1 ((a) Premises not entered on the valuation roll or have a nil valuation. (b) Premises whose main function is to
provide a visitor attraction, (c) they are used wholly or mainly for the purposes of a club and (d) their main function is to
provide accommodation that are not open to the public other than for the provision of accommodation, and any alcohol
sold is to be consumed on the premises by guests being accommaodated there.) £160.00

|
Category 2 - Rateable value: £1 to £11,500 £640.00
Category 3 - Rateable value: £11,501 t0 35,000  £880.00
Category 4 - Rateable value: £35,001 to £70,000 £1040.00
Category 5 - Rateable value: £70,001 to £140,000 £1360.00
Category 6 - Ratg¢able value: above £140,000 £1600.00

Please note that you must also complete the form ‘Submit an operatin plan with a variation' and submit it at the same time
as you submit this application.

* Fee amount (£) 640.00

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009

Page 112



Continued from previous page...

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

Street

|
|
District |
|

City or town

mmd b ] e ) L

County or administrative area |

Postcode |

Country |United Kingdom |

DECLARATION

* The contents of this application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

] Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

*Full name | |

* Capacity | |

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

[ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence-2/aberdeen/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have ali your supporting documentation to hand.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 113




Page 114



OPERATING PLAN

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF
PREMISES OR BOTH

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR
CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES.

IS i,

12noon
12noon 10pm
12noon 10pm
_ 12noon 10pm
12noon 10pm
12noon 10pm
12noon 10pm

Page 115




Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR
CONSUMPTION OFF PREMISES

SEASONAL VARIATIONS

& 1 a -
i 2
.F.:';._'I-;l-_ e e oy s e Iy i

- ul
i U
ICANT INLE [

LAl e RERLAN A AT TPl T M

*if YES — provide details




Question §

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE
PROVIDED ON THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL.

Page 117




Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4, please provide
further details below.

o [a

5 (f) any other activities

If you proposed to provide any activities other than those lists in 5 {(a) - (e) please
provide details or further information in the box below.

ro B OFED Fell TASTImAl Pullim g Toulllf of oo
ﬁ;lt_rf‘fj Fﬁ'ﬂ- ﬂFF"'_Tﬁ'LE ﬂbﬂd—Eﬂ’nHrr ﬂn—f lh'E-Mf-j‘
Gro OCEASIorn WIL THRE SPAcK /0 ColealolaTiom tury

CLuBS ofl oTHEMN NS ESTES AS 4§ ConfERR ch 50a

€.

Page 118

e T e e




5 (g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

Question 6 (On-Sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

B(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under
which they will be allowed entry

.u}'rﬁ

G(c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of childran or

oun
allcwed wirs young persons to be

_a._.r/.ﬂ_'-.,

6(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which ch
persons will be allowed entry. ik lidren and young




G(e) Prowide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children
and young persons will be allowed entry.

.rui’ﬂt

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

T E 2 pEﬂFLE_

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of
provisional premises licence)

B({a) MName

.r‘jt:-a--. Emn‘.mm-‘]

8(b) Date of birth

|la-1-FL

8(c) Contact address

110 Cofume DAL , AJENLRm | Al ¢ Sua

8(d) Email address

mhﬁ@ ﬂﬁLﬂﬂ.iﬁMﬁf_ﬂﬁ,i_}ll:

Page 120




Bie) Personal licence

Asene s .
Ti=V=1'% oy T . ﬂiSLiE
| |
b | | |
DECLARATION BY APPL OR AGENT EHALF OF APPLICA

If signing on behalf of applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief

Signature .. Wp ... "(see note below)

Date ’ ?—'—H 3 'al

Capacity .............. HP‘PLICHNTI'#MEIE!E 8% appropriate. )

Telephnn& number and email address of signatory .

...... A BB @ DETeNasam s Ca.uic

Postal Address of Agent (if appropriate) A~ fa

* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register whi
ch
be available to members of the public on request - e




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 122



Agenda Item 3.5

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: BRUNSWICK STORES, 20 BEACH BOULEVARD, ABERDEEN

BACKGROUND

e Variation to off sales terminal hour from 21:00 to 22:00 on Monday to
Sunday.
e Variation to increase off sales capacity from 3.48 sgm to 6.96 sqm.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e None

POLICY

N/A

Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 124



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 29/31

Complete all sections of the application form.

SECTION 1 - TYPE OF VARIATION i fe
Tick one box only
Is the application for a variation in terms of section 29 (5)? \Z/ See note 1

Is the application for a minor variation in terms of section 29 (6)? [ Seenote 2

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT INFORMATION

a) Name, address and postcode of premises

Name of
remises

Brunswick Stores

Address of

premises

{including
ostcode)

20 Beach Boulevard, Aberdeen, AB24 SHD.

b) Particulars of premises licence holder

Name of
premises licence
holder

Sasigeehan Sammucam

Address .
Flat 20, Caroline Apartments, Forbes Street
(including Aberd A ’
postcode) erdeen, AB25 2WN.
C) Premises Licence
I have enclosed the premises YES[/] NO* []
Licence

*If No please provide reason(s) for failure to produce the premises licence

Page 125




SECTION 3 - DETAILS OF VARIATION

a) Is the variation to any local condition(s)? YES [] NOVEF

If YES, describe below which condition(s) is to be varied and the variation sought

b) Is the variation to the Operating Plan? YES le| NO [

If YES attach to this application the proposed operating plan and describe below the
variation sought - continue on a separate page if necessary.

To change the closing time/terminal hour from
21:00 hrs to 22:00 hrs each day.

To increase the capacity from 3.48 square meters -
to 6.96 square meters.

c) Is the variation to the layout plan? YESJZI NO []

If YES, submit 6 copies of the proposed plan and describe below the variation sought -
continue on a separate page if necessary.

(\'D Jnivreese C-tvpa.c..""“ +° b- T Sqq‘w a..g,{-ro.s

Page 126



d) Do you propose to vary any other information contained or referred to in the licenge,
including any addition, deletion or other modification? YES [ NO

If YES please provide details below.

e) Do you propose to vary the information contained in the licence relating to the details of
the current premises manager? (e.g. Change of address) YES [ NOJZf

If YES please provide details below,

f)  Are you intimating the substitution of a new premises Manager? YES [] NO JZI
Please provide details below:

(i) Name of proposed premises manager

(i) Date of birth of proposed premises manager

(iii) Postal address of proposed premises manager

Page 127



(iv) Email address and telephone number of proposed premises manager

(v) Personal licence details of proposed premises manager

Date of issue Name of Licensing Reference no. of personal
Board issuing licence

|
i
1

Please note that the holder of a Personal Licence may only be named as the Premises
Manager of one premises in Scotland at any time subject to Article 4 of the Licensing
{Vessels etc.) (Scotland} Regulations 2007.

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT
If sighing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of th?R\ApTﬁtian are true to the best of my knowledge and belief,
o’

Signature \/ A amangiis Print Namesss s s e mudaiiy * (see note below)
Date viussivinissisai Lg\‘ L LTS
Capacity: APWI AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of SIgnNatory ..........oooir i e

Q120 SELES Mgk and e @ bam enwth o e
Postal Address of Agent {if 2PPrOPrBtE) .......veiiier ettt et et et e e e

........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

AB11 6DH

| have enclosed the relevant documents with this application — please tick the relevant boxes

Application Fee

Premises Licence

Operating plan (If appropriate)

Layout plan  (if appropriate)

Draft Operating Plan (if appropriate)

Amended Layout plan (if appropriate)

Page 128



* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be
available to members of the public on request.

For use by the Licensing Board only |
Application checklist

Date received
Fee amount
Receipt number
Received by (INITIALS)
Consideration date
Last date for consideration
Date of initial hearing
Date of any modification hearing

Date granted/refused

{delete as appropriate)

Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



OPERATING PLAN

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF

PREMISES OR BOTH

1(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? Y5E8/NO*
1(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? YES/NG" |
1(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the YEB/NO*

Premises?

*Delete as appropriate

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WiILL BE SOLD FOR
CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES.

ON Consumption

Day Opening time Terminal Hours
Monday "’\P‘ N A
Tuesday ”\p\ ) \If)-
Wednesday M\,D‘ N \D\
Thursday w0 M)A
Friday s N &
Saturday v & n) A
Sunday "\D‘ N \ A

Page 131



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR
CONSUMPTION OFF PREMISES.

OFF Consumption
Day Opening time Terminal Hours

Monday 10.00 22.00
Tuesday 10-00 22-00
Thursday 10.00 22,00
Friday 10.00 22.00
Saturday 10.00 22,00
Question 4
SEASONAL VARIATIONS

Does the applicant intend o operate according to seasonal demand

YESINO*

*if YES — provide details

Page 132




Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE
PROVIDED ON THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL.

coL.1 COL.2 COL.3 COL.4
5(a)
Activity Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
during core | also to be provided
YES/NO licansed hours - | outwith core
please confirm licensed hours
please confirm
YES/NO YES/NO
K N/A N/A
Accommodation '
Conference facilities N i !
Restaurant facilities ~ u !
Bar meals o " A
5 (b) Activity Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
during core | also to be provided
Social functions YES/NO licensed hours - | outwith core
including: please confirm licensed hours
please confirm
YES/NO YES/NO
Receptions including
N N B
Weddings, funerals,
birthdays,
retirements etc
Club or other group | ~ N
meetings etc
5(c) Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
Activity during core | also to be provided
YES/NO licensed hours - | outwith core
Entertainment please confirm licensed hours
Including: please confirm
YES/NO YES/NO
Recorded music — -
see 5(g) N N
Live performances — o o N
see 5(g)
Dance facilities N N a
Theatre o N K|

Page 133




Films ~ N N
Gaming N = ~
Indoorfoutdoor sports ~ N )
Televised sport ~ N =~
5 (d) Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
Activity during core | also to be provided
YES/NO licensed hours outwith core
please confirm licensed hours
please confirm
YES/NO YES/NO
Outdoor drinking o o ~
facilities
5(e) Please confirm To be provided | Where activities are
Activity during core | also to be provided
YES/NO licensed hours outwith core
please confirm licensed hours
please confirm
YES/NO YES/NO
Adult entertainment i ~ -

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4, please provide

further details below.

5 (f) any other activities

If you proposed to provide any activities other than those lists in 5 {a) — (e) please
provide details or further information in the box below.

Sale of groceries, stationery, newspapers and magazinegd

alcohol for off-sale, bakery goods, cigarettes, sweets,

soft drinks,

hot snacks,

e-top up,

lottery and

ancillary items etc., Open from 6:00 Mondays to
Fridays and 07:00 weekends for non-alcohol sales.

o

Page 134



5 (g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am N\P\

Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, | YES/NO*
will the decibel level exceed 85db?

When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing YES/NO*
than seated?

*Delete as appropriate

Question 6 (On-Sales only) N\ N
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS
6(a) | When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will YES/NO*

children or young persons be allowed entry?

*Delete as appropriate

6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under
which they will be allowed entry.

6 (c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be
allowed entry

6 (d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young
persons will be allowed entry.

Page 135



6 (e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children
and young persons will be allowed entry.

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

Off Sales 6.96 square metres

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of
provisional premises licence)

8(a) Name

Sasigeehan Sammucam

8 (b) Date of birth

7 June 1982

8(c) Contact address

Flat 20, Caroline Apartments, Forbes Street,
Aberdeen, AB25 2WN

8(d) Email address

sasigeethan82@hotmail.it

Page 136




8 (e) Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Reference no. of
Board issuing personal licence
27 March 2019 Aberdeen City AC5598

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICATION]

If signing on behalf of applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this operating plgnare true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

-\( P -

Signature *(see note below)

CaPAGHY ... e APBIFEANTIAGENT (delete as appropriate.)

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Hamilton Watt & Co.

i RO ACCOIE, Cro s Bamb i v sai sty iy s iy v S e v s v
Aberdeen

...............................................................................................................

* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may
be available to members of the public on request.

Page 137




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 138



Agenda Iltem 3.6

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: CHARLIE'S, 97 KEPPLEHILLS ROAD, ABERDEEN

DESCRIPTION

| e Variation to location and size of alcohol display areas.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e None

POLICY

N/A

Page 139



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 140



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

Licensing {Scotland) Act 2005, section 29/31
Complete all sections of the application form.

SECTION 1 - TYPE OF VARIATION

Tick one box only

Is the application for a variation in terms of section 29 (5)? See note 1

Is the application for a minor variation in terms of section 29 (6)? See note 2

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT INFORMATION

a) Name, address and postcode of premises
Name of ' Charlie's C 8 %
| premises | R(.k( \
Address of | 97 Kepplehills Road, Bucksburn, Aberdeen, AB21 9HD
premises
(including |
postcode) |
b) Particulars of premises licence holder
. -
i Name of | Gobika Sivalingam
I premises licence
| holder
| Address 1161 Victoria Street, Dyce, Aberdeen, AB21 7DL
(including
postcode)
c) Premises Licence

.|“hi.l-\.l.0 el-'icit-)s_ed_tfle p_r'eﬁiisés_ il YES .
Licence

*If No please provide reason(s) for failure to produce the brémlses Iicenée

Page 141



i o e b e et B
SECTION 3 - DETAILS OF VARIATION
a) Is the variation to any local condition(s)? NO

If YES, describe below which condition(s) is to be varied and the variation sought

n/a

b) Is the variation to the Operating Plan? YES

If YES attach to this application the proposed operating plan and describe below the
variation sought — continue on a separate page if necessary.

Change location and size of alcohol display areas
Inaccessible - 8.4 sq.m
Accessible 23.66 sq.m

Total 32.6 sg.;m

add in take in deliveries for web purchases collection point | add in deliver groceries including alcohol

c) Is the variation to the layout plan? YES

If YES, submit 6 copies of the proposed plan and describe below the variation sought —
continue on a separate page if necessary.

Page 142



Change location and size of alcohol display areas
Inaccessible - 8.4 sq.m
Accessible 23.66 sq.m

Total 32.6 sq.m see plan attached

, ettt

d) Do you propose to vary any other information contained or referred to in the licence,
including any addition, deletion or other modification? NO

If YES please provide details below.

n/a

€) Do you propose to vary the information contained in the licence relating to the details of
the current premises manager? (e.g. Change of address) NO

If YES please provide details below.

n/a

f) Are you intimating the substitution of a new premises Manager? NO
Please provide details below:

(i) Name of proposed premises manager

(if) Date of birth of proposed premises manager

(iif) Contact address of proposed premises manager

Page 143




(iv) Email address and telephone number of proposed premises manager

(v) Personal licence details of proposed premises manager

Date ofissue | Name of Licensing Board | Reference no. of parsonal
! issuing l. licence

e

e —— — N SE — —_—

Please note that the holder of a Personal Licence may only be named as the Premises
Manager of one premises in Scotland at any time subject to Article 4 of the Licensing
(Vessels etc.) (Scotland) Regulations 2007.

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of thiszpplicalion are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
Lo
Signature ....... /ﬂ'{% ................... Print Name......Janet Hood note below)

Date ............ 16 Oclober 2019
Capacity: AGENT (delete as appropriate)

danet Hood Training and Consulting Limited

SC534109

E: jancthood@me.com - PLEASE RESPOND TO ME BY EMAIL
A: Kirklon of Balfour, Edzell, Brechin, Angus, DD3 7XU

T: 01356 648966

M: 0771 888 2837

i havé enclosad tﬁe ;nlévant doc_:umants with t_hls appllcati;m - please tick the rela_vant I;oxes

Ap[_Jiicaﬂon Fée - | £15000 - '
-P;éfﬁises Licence Jlr Yes i
.dpei;ating plan (I_f a__ppropriata_a) = =l _:LYt_as - ) ) 1!

Page 144




I:éyo'u't' blan (if appropriate) [ Yes
| Draft Operating Plan (if appropriate) Yes
| Amended Layout plan (if appropriate) Yes

Page 145



* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be
available to members of the public on request.

Eoruse by the Licensing Board only
Application checklist
Date recelved |
Fee amount
Receipt number
Received by (INITIALS)
Consideration date
Last date for consideration
Date of initial hearing
Date of any modification hearing

| Date granted/refused
(delete as appropriate)

Page 146



LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005
Application for Variation of a Premises Licence
Guidance Notes

Note 1:
A variation, in relation to a premises licences, means any variation of

(a) any of the conditions to which the licence is subject (other than mandatory
conditions)

(b) any of the information contained in the operating plan,
{c) the layout plan contained in the licence, or
(d) any other information contained or referred to in the licence,

and includes an addition, deletion or other modification.

Note 2
A minor variation:

(a) means a variation of the layout plan, if the variation does not result in any
inconsistency with the operating plan

(b) relates to a restriction of the terms on which children or young persons are allowed
entry to the premises,

{c) any variation of the information contained in the licence relating to the premises
manager (including a variation so as to substitute a new premises manager),

Fees
The fee payable in respect of an application under section 29(1) of the Act is—

(a) £31 if the application is one to substitute the premises manager and any other
variation sought in the application is a minor variation:

(b) £20 if the application seeks only a minor variation or variations and does not fall
within paragraph (a) above.

{2) The fee payable in respect of any other application under section 29(1) of the Act is
£150.

G\Apps\Liquor Application Forms\APPLICATION FOR VARIATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE .doc

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



OPERATING PLAN

Charlie’'s AC/818
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF
PREMISES OR BOTH

1(a}) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? [NO _
B - I —
1{b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? YES
1(c) Wil alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the NO
Premises? |

*Delete as appropriate

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR
CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES.

~ ON Consumption
Opening time

Terminal Hours

n/a
Monday

_Tuesclay
| Wed nesday
Thursday
_Friday !

Saturday

Sunday

Page 149



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR
CONSUMPTION OFF PREMISES.

_ OFF Consump_ti_on
o ' Opening time Terminal Hours
1000 2200
Monday
[ = — S — —_—
1000 2200
Tuesday
1000 | 2200
Wednesday _ |
11000 2200 '
Thursday _ |
| 1000 12200 |
Friday
| S, ™ — ————| S ____+— — — I——
1000 2200
Saturday
1000 12200
Sunday
Question 4
SEASONAL VARIATIONS
Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal NO*
demand

*if YES — provide details

n/a

Page 150




Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE
PROVIDED ON THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL.

CoL..1
5(a)
Activity

| Accommodation

| Conferenca facllities
!

| Restaurant facilities

. Bar meals

|

i

{ 5 (b} Activity

|

|

| Soclal functions
including:

Receptions including

|
Weddings, funerals,
birthdays,

| refiraments efc

Club or other group
| meetings etc

| 5(c)
Activity

| Entertalnment
including:

. Recorded music -
ses 5(g)

COL.2
Please confirm

YESINO

Please confirm

YES/NO

Please confirm

YES/NO

coL3 cOL.4

To be provided Where activities are
during core also to be provided
licansed hours — outwith core

please confirm licensed hours
please confirm
YES/NO YES/NO
N/A | NIA

1 =t i
To be provided Where activities are
during <core alsoto be provided
licensed hours - outwith core

please confirm licensed hours
plaase confirm

YES/NO YES/NO

To be provided | Where activities are
during core|also to be provided
licensed hours — outwith core
please confirm licensed hours |
please confirm

YES/NO YES/NO
¥ Y

Page 151



Live performances —
| see 5(g)

[ n
Dance facilities
. n
| Theatre
| 1
| Films
| Gaming n
|
Indoor/outdoor sports | n
'}Tlevisad sport -Ln
5 (d) | Please confirm
Activity
' YES/NO
I
|h T n...
| Cutdoor drinking
| facilities _
il
_ !
|5 (a) Please confirm
| Activity
| YES/NO
i |
n

'l Aduit entertainment

YES/NO

YES/NO

-To be pl;ovlded Where activities are |

during core also to be provided

licensed hours - outwith core

please confirm licensed hours
please confirm

To be provided Whara activities are |
during core also to be provided
licensed hours - outwith core
please confirm licensed hours
please confirm

YES/NO

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4, please provide

further details below.

Background music played during all opening hours

5 (f) any other activities

Page 152




If you proposed to provide any activities other than those lists in 5 (a) — (e) please
provide details or further information in the box below.

Opening from 0500 daily

Sale of groceries, fresh and frozen foods and vegetables, confectionary, soft
drinks, cigarettes, newspapers and magazines, cash point and national lottery
Deliveries of food, drink including alcohol , newspapers etc - please see policy
attached ; accept web purchase deliveries for collection

5 (g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am n/a

| |
Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded | YES/NO*
music, will the decibel level exceed 85db?

— — 1

— — R — — = =

When fully occupled, are there likely to be more customers standing | YES/NO*
than seated?

*Delete as appropriate

Question 6 (On-Sales only)
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS n/a

— ———— o s = = — T

{B(a) When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will | YES/NO* |
children or young persons be allowed entry?

' | *Delete as appropriate

6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under
which they will be allowed entry.

6 (c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be
allowed entry

Page 153



6 (d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and yaung
persons will be allowed entry.

Question 7
CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

[naccessible - 8.4 sq.m - Accessible 23.66 sq.m
Total 32.6 sq.m sce plan attached Total 32,6 sq.m

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of
provisional premises licence)

8(a) Name

Cliffton John Fernandez

8 (b) Date of birth

4 August 1983

Page 154



8 (c) Contact address

17A, Cairnfield Place, Aberdeen, AB21 9LT

8 (d) Email address

cliffton.fernandez@gmail.com

|_ ~ Dateofissue T Name of Licensing | Reference no. of
[ i Board issuing . personal licence
Aberdeen City ! AC5253 |
i 22 February 2018
| |
L — S 1 S | — —= =
ION PL RAGENT ON ALF P

i signing on behalf of applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

............................................................... *(see note below)

APPLICANT (delete as appropriate.)

Janet Hood Training and Consulting Limited

SC534109

E: jancthood@me.com - PLEASE RESPOND TO ME BY EMAIL
A: Kirkton of Balfour, Edzell, Brechin, Angus, DD8 7XU

T: 01356 648966

M: 0771 888 2837

* Data Protection Act 1998

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may
be available to members of the public on request.

Page 155




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 156



Agenda Item 3.7

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES: NAMASTE DELHI, 64 BRIDGE STREET, ABERDEEN

BACKGROUND

e Variation to opening time from 10:00 to 12:00 and terminal hour from 23:00
to 02:00 on Sunday to Thursday. Opening time from 10:00 to 12:00 and
terminal hour from 23:00 to 03:00 on Friday and Saturday.

¢ Include off sales consumption Monday to Sunday from 12:00 to 22:00.

e Variation to include seasonal variation.

e To amend the description under section 5 to reflect the inclusion of
conference facilities, bar meals, social functions, live performances, dance
facilities, theatre, films, indoor/outdoor sports during and outwith core
licensed hours.

e To include gaming under section 5(g) during core licensed hours.

¢ Include alcohol delivery with takeaway food.

¢ Amendment to the times in which children and young persons are permitted
access.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

¢ Member of the Public

POLICY

Preventing Crime & Disorder

The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city by
adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and reduce
the threats of crime and disorder.
In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of
factors including, but not limited to:

e Underage drinking
Drunkenness
lllegal substances
Violent behaviour
Anti-social behaviour

e Vulnerability
In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek to
operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner
agencies.

Page 157



What the Board Will Do:

e Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential
crime or disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of
care on all on-sales premises.

e Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.

o Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept
up to date and accessible.

e Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.

e Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective
cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

e Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of
written procedures for managing incidents.

Up to date training and supervision of staff.

Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.

Provision of external lighting and security measures.

Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
Use of radiolink or other such scheme.

Adherence to the Board’s Drugs Policy.

Enforcement of Challenge 25.

Adoption of best practice guidance where available.

Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.
Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

e Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.

e Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem
areas.

¢ Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort.

Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a significant
impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of the
surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and social
aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with
public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider sense
where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular issues such
as noise and litter.
Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:
e Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise
sensitive premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools,
places of worship, nurseries and suchlike.

Page 158




Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours
of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding
neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy
on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all
premises.

Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should
not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.

Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue,
but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed
area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing
objective of preventing public nuisance.

Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and
regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.

Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive
premises when considering applications.

Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of
premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary
Policy on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be
suitable for all premises.

Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.
Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public
nuisance.

Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and
education on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.

Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to
date and relevant.

Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the
premises.

Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons
entering/exiting the premises.

Sharing of best practice via trade groups.

Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.

Page 159




e Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers
including access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal
policies and incident management.

Securing Public Safety

The Board is committed to ensuring the safety of persons within licensed premises
as well as those in the surrounding areas.

When considering this licensing objective, a number of factors should be
considered including, but not limited to:

e Capacity — this will be assessed by the Council’s Building Standards
department to establish a maximum safe capacity figure in terms of the
regulations. Please note the safe maximum operating figure may be smaller
than the technical figure.

¢ Maintenance of premises.

e Fire safety.

e Suitability of glassware or alternatives to glass including toughened or safety
glass.

e Disabled access and facilities.

e Nature of activities to be carried out on the premises.

e Vulnerability of patrons.

Again, the Board will look to operate a partnership approach with all stakeholders
in order to ensure that public safety is not compromised by the operation of
licensed premises.

Whilst licensing is an important tool in the protection of public health it will not be
sufficient in isolation and accordingly the Board will be interested in hearing from
and working alongside relevant partners and interested parties where appropriate.
Factors to be considered in connection with this particular licensing objective
include, but are not limited to:

Access to alcohol by vulnerable persons

Excessive consumption

Irresponsible promotion of alcohol

Education of unit strength of alcohol

What the Board Will Do:

e Utilise local conditions on licences where appropriate.

e Liaise with public health organisation, the local licensing forum and other
relevant parties.

e Monitor the number and capacity of premises, public health data and
overprovision policies.

e Contribute to raising awareness of the licensing system.

Page 160




What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

Proactive layout of off-sales premises to discourage impulse buying.
Adequate staff training, including refusals policy and incident recording.
Availability of low/non-alcoholic products and soft drinks.

Licensed hours reflective of operating hours.

Awareness of irresponsible promotions.

What the Board Will Expect of Parther Agencies:

o Effective communication of relevant trends and information.

e Provision of accurate statistics to assist with Board policy and decision
making.

e Participation in efforts to increase public awareness of initiatives to protect
and improve public health.

Protecting Children and Young Persons from Harm

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by children
and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits all type of
approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of factors including
layout of the premises, activities or services available, and typical customer
demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children and
young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in
additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:
e Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young

persons.

¢ Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and young
persons from harm.

e Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if
appropriate.

¢ Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during hours
in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

e Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of
children and young persons’ access.

e Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which
children and young persons are to be afforded access.

¢ Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.

e Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.

e Comprehensive and up to date staff training.

Page 161




e Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and
parts of the premises.

Page 162




ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 29/31

Complete all sections of the application form.

SECTION 1 - TYPE OF VARIATION

Tick one box only

Is the application for a variation in terms of section 29 (5)?

Is the application for a minor variation in terms of section 29 (6)?

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT INFORMATION

See note 1

See note 2

|
|
A

a) Name, address and postcode of premises
-Name of | ACB27 -
premises !

Address of | Namaste Delhi
premises 64 Bridge Street
(including Aberdeen
postcode)  AB11 6N
b} Particulars of premises licence holder
Name of TNamas‘te belhi SLR Ltd

premises licence | Company registration number 11717395
holder '

Address | 20-22 Wenlock Road
(including | London

postcode) 'N17GU

c) Premises Licence

| I Héve .e"nclosed Ie [-)re;ﬁses YES
Licence

*If No pleége-provl_de re_a;onis) for_failuré to produée ﬂ; pre;ﬂses licence

& —— - = — —_ R

Page 163

%



SECTION 3 - DETAILS OF VARIATION
a) Is the variation to any local condition(s)? YES

if YES, describe below which condition(s) is to be varied and the variation sought

n/a

b) Is the variation to the Operating Plan? YES NO

If YES attach to this application the proposed operating plan and describe below the
variation sought — continue on a separate page if necessary.

1. Change core hours to noon - 0200 Sunday - Thursday and Noon - 0300 Friday and Saturday

2. Add in off sales hours with food delivery or in connection with food eaten in restaurant only - deliveries
minimum £10.00 spend before alcohol part of delivery; delivery policy attached - alcohol sales end
2200 - no alcohal delivery between Midnight and 0600; Duty of care policy attached

3. 5.a add in bar meals and conference facilities (business meetings etc) columns 2,3,4

5. (b) add column 4 to receptions and club meetings

3. (c) add in live performances, dance, theatre, film, gaming (casino nights, race nights, poker events)

columns 2,3 2dd in compuler games evenls and playing

5. Column 4 yes - Premises can open from 0800 for service of food and non alcoholic beverages,

including takeaway food and non alcoholic beverages, commencement of business meetings - takeaway

foo